



THANG LE

SENIOR ILLUSTRATOR, IATSE 800
VFX ART DIRECTOR


626.242.3867


thang.le.design@gmail.com

www.thangle.com

BIOGRAPHY

I have 18 years of experience in design and visual development for film, television, animation, interactive media and theme parks. I am currently a Senior Illustrator for feature film as a member of the Art Directors Guild. Previously I was a Senior Visual Effects Art Director and Concept Artist at Industrial Light & Magic.

 /rec_thang_le

 /rec_thang_le

 /thang-le-design

EXPERIENCE

- **Fallout, Amazon**
dir: Jonathan Nolan / pd: Howard Cummings
Senior Illustrator, 2021-2022
- **Untitled Star Trek Film, Paramount**
dir: Noah Hawley / pd: Stefania Cella
Senior Illustrator, 2020
- **Venom 2, Sony Pictures**
dir: Andy Serkis / pd: Oliver Scholl
Senior Illustrator, 2019
- **Westworld Season 3, HBO**
dir: Jonathan Nolan / pd: Howard Cummings
Senior Illustrator, 2019
- **Call of the Wild, Fox/Disney**
dir: Chris Sanders / pd: Stefan Dechant
Senior Illustrator, 2018
- **Solo: A Star Wars Story, Disney/ILM**
dir: Ron Howard / vfx supe: Rob Bredow
VFX Concept Artist, 2017-2018
- **Ready Player One, Warner Brothers/ILM**
dir: Steven Spielberg / vfx supe: Roger Guyet
VFX Art Director/Concept Artist, 2017
- **Pacific Rim Uprising, Legendary/ILM**
dir: Steven DeKnight / pd: Stefan Dechant
ILM Art Director (Robot Designs), 2017
- **Godzilla: King of Monsters, Legendary/ILM**
dir: Michael Dougherty
Concept Artist, 2017
- **Transformers 5, Paramount/ILM**
dir: Michael Bay / vfx supe: Scott Farrar
VFX Art Director, 2016-2017
- **Kong: Skull Island, Legendary/ILM**
dir: Jordan Vogt-Roberts / pd: Stefan Dechant
Concept Artist, 2016
- **Rogue One, Disney/ILM**
dir: Gareth Edwards / vfx supe: John Knoll
VFX Concept Artist, 2016
- **Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles 2, Paramount/ILM**
dir: David Green / vfx supe: Pablo Helman
VFX Art Director, 2015-2016
- **Star Wars The Force Awakens, Disney/ILM**
dir: J.J. Abrams / vfx supe: Roger Guyet
VFX Concept Artist, 2014-2015
- **Tomorrowland, Disney/ILM**
dir: Brad Bird / pd: Rick Carter, Scott Chambliss
VFX Art Director/ Concept Artist 2012-2015
- **Avengers, Marvel/ILM**
dir: Joss Whedon / vfx supe: Jeff White
VFX Concept Artist, 2011-2012

EDUCATION

ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN

Transportation Design, Bachelors of Science | 2001-2005